

# CHRISTINE LIU

6367 W. 6<sup>th</sup> St.  
Los Angeles, CA 90048

Christineliu82@yahoo.com  
214.616.5292

## Profile

Having graduated as a theatre major specializing in hair and make-up, I am extremely passionate with my talent and find it truly rewarding when I help produce an end result that is complete and successful. I love what I do and I know that true progress only exists if I continue to learn.

## Education

**Cosmetology Career Center/ Paul Mitchell Partner** **2005**  
**Dallas, TX**

- Cosmetology License
- Scholarship to Paul Mitchell Advanced Academy

**University of Texas at Arlington** **2001-2004**  
**Arlington, TX**

- Bachelor of Fine Arts in Theatre Arts
- Specializing in Production, Hair, Make Up and Costume

**Naaman Forrest High School** **1997-2001**  
**Garland, TX**

- Diploma with Honors

## Skills and Extras

**Loreal Academy at SoHo, NY** **November 2007**  
*Gourmet Colours Collection*

**Paul Mitchell The School Advanced Academy at Costa Mesa, CA** **January 2006**  
*Back to Basics Cut and Color*

**Vivienne MacKinder in Dallas, TX** **August 2005**  
*One day seminar with hands-on classes*

**Hip Pocket Theatre** **June 2005**  
*Summer Intern for wardrobe, prop, and stage assistance*

## Experience

**Canyon Ranch Spa Club at Venetian/Palazzo** **May 2008-December 2009**  
*Las Vegas, NV*

- Designer Stylist/Colorist

**Cristophe Beverly Hills at MGM Grand**

*Las Vegas, NV*

- Designer Stylist

**May 2006-May 2008**

**Moxie Hair Studio**

*Summerlin, NV*

- Receptionist/Assistant

**March 2006-May2006**

**Reference**

**References upon request**